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Stumptown, bordered by Pearson Drive, Birch Street, Riverside Cemetery and Courtland Avenue, was named
for the tree stumps that remained after the land was originally cleared. |t encompassed approximately 30
acres and was home to as many as 250 families from the 1880s to the 1970s. Its leaning houses, dirt yards,
and narrow streets provided shelter to a vibrant community with a strong and nurturing social structure. w | |
George Holmes and his mule would pick up produce at the Lexington Avenue market

The map shows Stumptown and other important buildings along Hill Street that were part of the African Folr . _
American community in this section of Montford in the 1950s. lllustrated map information courtesy of www. and deliver it to customers in Montford. George lived at 45 Jersey Street. Photograph by
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Dr. Polly Shuford (lady standing) greeting neighborhood youngsters at the Stumptown Community Genter
(the Shuford Colored Clinic purchased in 1940). She provided much needed medical care to the community.
Photograph by Bert Shipman/Asheville Citizen-Times. 1967




